

No.

9, Sept

Term, 1887

Public Road

versus

Cooper Inv

Contents:

R. 4, #3 - Page 276

No width shown. - Other roads
confirmed on same date open
3' wide except 16' wide where there
is sidehill cutting, bridging or
embankment

Clfd. Co., Cooper Twp.
Conf. Absol Sept. 1888.
No width given

no Bearings ont the sketch.
Beginning at the Grass Flat Mines on
Twp. road 182 rods to the Twp. road
from Peal to the Pleasant Hill School
House..

Petition for Laying out Roads.

To the Honorable The Judge of the Court
of Quarter Sessions of the Peace in and for
Clearfield County Pa.

The petition the
undersigned Citizens of the Township
of Cooper in said County, Respectfully
Showeth: that your Petitioners labour
under great inconvenience for the want
of a ^{public} road or highway to ^{lead} from the end
of Public Road in the village of Grassflat
in said Cooper Township to a point on
the Public ^{road} leading from Tylerstown
to Peale. Near the residence of Thomas
Dunlaps in said Cooper Township; your
Petitioners therefore Humbly pray the Court
to appoint Proper Persons to review and
lay out the same according to law and
they will ever pray etc.

J. J. Shrine C. P. Riley
M. J. Radis C. Passer
Peter J. Mayer Andrew Dick
M. J. Lewis James Garrison
Frank Herlein J. W. Pugh
Thos Blyth Chas. Blyth
J. H. Barton Thomas Williamson
A. J. Campbell James Mather
A. J. Daniel James Williamson
P. G. Cook Mary Stratton
H. Corry Thomas Ferguson
J. M. F. Morris John Donnan
Lars Park John Sheeke
John Anderson Thos Evans
Mannet Blyton George Rodgers
John Scott John Scott
Chev. Gardner John or John

Guest List	
31	George Shrine of W Raymond
30	George Ware
29	John F. Ward
28	John Nash
27	Jacob Shirk
26	John H. Collins
25	Wesley Gulliver
24	John Proley
23	Robert Remyas
22	Will Corey
21	Henry Peck
20	Robert Hartle
19	Jack Raymond
18	J. Z. Colmar
17	J. A. Hartle
16	Michael B. Doss
15	Jack Wagner
14	Charles Stewart
13	John Shillingford
12	
11	
10	
9	
8	
7	
6	
5	
4	
3	
2	
1	

Petition
no 9 Sept 28 1887

For a Public Road
to lead from the end
of a public road
in the Village of
Grassfield to a
point on Public
Road leading
from city lot to an
old Sale in
Cooper Township

26 Sept 88 Petition read
and E. C. and Jno L. Stewart
and others being appointed view-
ers to view & report to the
next term Mts Court

Sept 27th 1887

Theron

Clearfield County, ss: ~~op~~

At a Court of Quarter Sessions of the Peace of the county of Clearfield, Pennsylvania, held at Clearfield, in and for said county, on the 27 day of ~~Sept~~, A. D. 1887, before Judges of said Court, upon a petition of sundry inhabitants of the township of ~~Leopold~~, in said county, setting forth that they labor under great inconvenience for want of a public road to lead from the end of a public road in the village of Glass flats to a point on public road leading from Mylerstown to Peale in Cooper Twp.

and therefore praying the Court to appoint proper persons to view and lay out the same according to law, ~~and make report to the Court~~ whereupon the Court, upon due consideration had of the premises, do order and appoint ~~E C Read & R Stewart with King~~ who, after being respectively sworn or affirmed to perform the duties of their appointment with impartiality and fidelity, are to view the grounds proposed for said road, and if they view the same and any two of the actual viewers agree that there is occasion for such road, they shall proceed to lay out the same agreeable to the desire of the petitioners, as may be, having respect to the best ground for a road and the shortest distance, and in such manner as to do least injury to private property, and state particularly whether they judge the same necessary for a public or private road, together with a plot or draft of the same, with the courses and distances and reference to the improvements through which it passes, and shall also procure releases of damages from persons through whose lands said road may pass, or failing to procure such releases, shall assess the same, if any sustained, and shall make report thereof to the next Court of Quarter Sessions to be held for said county, in which report they shall state that they have been sworn and affirmed according to law. Notice is directed to be given to the owners or occupants of seated lands through which the within road is intended to pass, of the time of the view, according to the 147th Rule of Court.

BY THE COURT.


Am. Bloom
Clerk.

Release of Damages.

Know all Men by these Presents, That we, the undersigned, owners of lands through which the road located by the viewers, under the annexed order, passes, for and in consideration of the sum of ONE DOLLAR to us respectively paid by the at and before the ensealing and delivery hereof, have remised, released and forever quit-claimed, and do hereby remise, release and forever quit-claim to the said all damages that may arise to us respectively by reason of the location and opening of the said road, so that neither we nor any of us, nor any person claiming under us, can or may hereafter ask, sue for, demand, have or receive any damages for injuries arising or growing out of the location and opening of the road aforesaid.

Witness our hands and seals this day of
A. D. 188 .



ASSESSMENT OF DAMAGES.

The following persons, having refused to release the damages to which they respectively may be entitled by reason of the location and the opening of the said road in the annexed return described, we, the undersigned viewers, under oath in pursuance of our duty, under the Act of Assembly, do assess their damages and make report thereof, as follows:

To the sum of
To the sum of
To the sum of

Witness our hands this day of A. D. 188 .

To the Honorable The Judge of the Court of Quarter Sess of
Clearfield Co Pa.

We the undersigned two of the viewers within named
respectfully Report That after giving Notice of the
time & place of meeting for said view we met in person
-ance of said notice and after being first severally
sworn according to Law we viewed the premises within
named and ~~are~~ of the opinion that a public Road
between the points within named is necessary and we
find that a good road between the points within named
has been laid out opened ~~and is now~~ by the Clearfield
Bip. Coal Co. and is now used by the public which
said road we are of the opinion answers every purpose
for which the petitioners have applied for and we do
now return for public use the said road beginning
at the Grassflat Mines and extending to the public
road leading from Pleasant Hill Schoolhouse to
the Village of Peale. There being no damage caused to any person
or place or Draft of which is here to annexed

Witness our hands This 5th day of May
A.D. 1888

Edward O'Rear
S. J. King

NOTES.—In case of a private trial, the release must be executed in favor of the petitioner for said trial.

Also.—The attorney will carefully note the number of days employed and the amount out of his fees of their return, so that the attorney may be informed with damages assessed by the original viewers except so far as the location may be changed by the new viewers.

NY. I. If the viewers believe the parcels are not entitled to dimensions, in order to consumption the surveyor will also be disengaged of the fees, they will report to that effect.

Amount.

8 Miles

8 Miles

10. *Help Sessions, 1897*

ORDER
and lay ou

To view and lay out a Road

Oct 2nd 1823 Miles 26

Miles 26

12,60

Days.....

..... *Days*

Miles

Miles.....

Filed January, 1889
Fees \$1⁰⁰ paid by Charles L. Morris

1st year (first)

1\$2
Road Made in good condition
from Peale to Pleasant Hill Stage
Tw P. C. Road
GRASSFLAT MINES.